

Appointment

From: Anushka Walgama [Anushka.Walgama@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2018-09-27 2:07:40 PM
To: Anushka Walgama [Anushka.Walgama@ieso.ca]; Michael Lyle [Michael.Lyle@ieso.ca]; Michael Boll [Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]
Subject: questions re: FH request
Location: M. Boll's office
Start: 2018-05-30 9:30:00 AM
End: 2018-05-30 10:00:00 AM
Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

Changing the location to Michael's office since we can use his computer to view the records.

Mike,

I'm in the process of drafting a memo to you with respect to the Fair Hydro request but Michael and I have a few questions to address regarding some of the records we are proposing to disclose.

Let me know if this time is inconvenient for you.

Thanks,
AW